TMWA Subcommittee Members:
Kristopher Dahir

Naomi Duerr

Alexis Hill

Alternate Paul Anderson
Alternate Jenny Brekhus

Legislative Subcommittee of the Truckee Meadows Water Authority (TMWA)
AGENDA
Tuesday, March 7, 2023 at 3:30 p.m.

Independence Room, TMWA, 1355 Capital Blvd., Reno, NV

Notes:

1. The announcement of this meeting has been posted at the following locations: Truckee Meadows Water Authority (1355 Capital Blvd.,
Reno), at http://www.tmwa.com, and State of Nevada Public Notice Website, https://notice.nv.gov/.

2. Inaccordance with NRS 241.020, this agenda closes three working days prior to the meeting. We are pleased to make reasonable
accommodations for persons who are disabled and wish to attend meetings. If you require special arrangements for the meeting, please
call (775) 834-8002 at least 24 hours before the meeting date.

3. Staff reports and supporting material for the meeting are available at TMWA and on the TMWA website at
http://www.tmwa.com/meeting/. Supporting material is made available to the general public in accordance with NRS 241.020(6).

4.  The Committee may elect to combine agenda items, consider agenda items out of order, remove agenda items, or delay discussion on
agenda items. Arrive at the meeting at the posted time to hear item(s) of interest.

5.  Asterisks (*) denote non-action items.

6.  Public comment is limited to three minutes and is allowed during the public comment periods. The public may sign-up to speak during the
public comment period or on a specific agenda item by completing a “Request to Speak” card and submitting it to the clerk. In addition to
the public comment periods, the Chairman has the discretion to allow public comment on any agenda item, including any item on which
action is to be taken.

7. Inthe event the Chairman and Vice-Chairman are absent, the remaining Committee members may elect a temporary presiding officer to
preside over the meeting until the Chairman or Vice-Chairman are present (Standing Item of Possible Action).

8.  Notice of possible quorum of Western Regional Water Commission: Because several members of the Truckee Meadows Water Authority
Board of Directors are also Trustees of the Western Regional Water Commission, it is possible that a quorum of the Western Regional
Water Commission may be present, however, such members will not deliberate or take action at this meeting in their capacity as Trustees
of the Western Regional Water Commission.

1. Roll call*

2. Public comment (limited to no more than three minutes per speaker)*

3. Approval of agenda (For Possible Action)

4. Approval of the TMWA Legislative Subcommittee minutes of November 17, 2022 (For
Possible Action)

5. Nomination and election of Chair and Vice Chair of the Legislative Subcommittee of the
Truckee Meadows Water Authority (For Possible Action)

6. Discussion and possible direction to staff regarding the scheduling of meetings of TMWA'’s
Legislative Subcommittee (For Possible Action)

7. Presentation of status report on legislation of interest to TMWA and possible direction
regarding TMWA'’s position (For Possible Action)

8. Committee comments*

9. Staff comments*

10. Public comment (limited to no more than three minutes per speaker)*

11. Adjournment (For Possible Action)



http://www.tmwa.com/
https://notice.nv.gov/
http://www.tmwa.com/meeting/

03-07-23 TMWA LSC Agenda Item 4

MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 17, 2022
MEETING OF THE LEGISLATIVE SUBCOMMITTEE OF
THE TRUCKEE MEADOWS WATER AUTHORITY

The meeting of the Legislative Subcommittee of the Truckee Meadows Water Authority (TMWA) was
held at TMWA and via Teleconference. Chair Dahir called the meeting to order at 1:02 p.m.

1. ROLL CALL

TMWA Subcommittee Members Present: *Kristopher Dahir, Naomi Duerr and Alexis Hill, a
TMWA Legal Counsel: Lucas Foletta

TMWA Staff Present: Sonia Folsom, Stefanie Morris, Laura Rader, Kara Steeland, and Leo Drozdoff
(TMWA Lobbyist)

A quorum of the TMWA Legislative Subcommittee was present.

*Chair Dahir attended the meeting virtually.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT
There was no public comment.

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Upon motion duly made by Member Duerr and seconded by Member Hill,
and carried unanimously, the TMWA Subcommittee approved the agenda.

4. APPROVAL OF THE TMWA SUBCOMMITTEE MINUTES OF OCTOBER 18, 2021.

Upon motion duly made by Member Hill and seconded by Member Duerr,
and carried unanimously, the TMWA Subcommittee approved the minutes
of the October 18, 2021 meeting.

S. SUPREME COURT WATER COMMISSION UPDATE

Stef Morris, TMWA Director of Legal and Regulatory Affairs, reported the Supreme Court Water
Commission had met intermittently since the last Legislative Subcommittee meeting. The Commission
had broad support for educating judges on water topics and additional funding for the State Engineer’s
office. Ms. Morris also reported that there was ongoing debate about water courts or having specialized
water judges. The Commission met on November 17, 2022 overlapping this meeting.

Discussion followed regarding the introduced the last session, why it was pulled, and the purpose of the
committee, and the committee’s purpose. tg At this time, it is unknown whether it will return as a bill,
but will most likely show up in the budget.

November 17, 2022 MINUTES Page 1 of 4
of the TMWA Legislative Subcommittee

Have not been reviewed by the Legislative Subcommittee



03-07-23 TMWA LSC Agenda Item 4

6. FEDERAL FUNDING UPDATE

Ms. Morris provided a federal funding overview focusing on opportunities available and funding
opportunities TMWA had applied for. She noted a number of hurdles related to obtaining the funding
for infrastructure projects. There was also a discussion about other grant opportunities for non-federal
funds. Ms. Morris also updated the subcommittee regarding the $100 million program for drought
conservation announced by Governor Sisolak.

Member Duerr inquired if it was possible to get funding without the restrictions. Ms. Morris replied that
was unlikely and because many of the funds were federal, the constraints were being communicated to
the states, leaving little flexibility.

Ms. Morris stated she attended the Western Urban Water Coalition (WUWC) conference and noted
everyone there was experiencing the same issues with how to access funding prior to environmental
review being completed.

1. ANTI-DEGRADATION REGULATIONS — EAW UPDATE

Kara Steeland, TMWA Hydrologist, reported the Nevada Department of Environmental Protection
(NDEP) began discussing changes to antidegradation (proposed tiers of protection to maintain and
protect the existing condition of high-quality surface waters from point-source discharges) and
ecological or aesthetic waters (EAWSs) ( outlines a formal rule-making process for nominating and
classifying surface waters that have exceptional or special water quality characteristics or important
ecological, aesthetic, or recreational value) in fall of 2020. Since then, TMWA staff worked with Cities
of Reno and Sparks, Truckee Meadows Water Reclamation Facility (TMWRF) and other stakeholders to
provide written comments throughout the development process and attended multiple workshops with
NDEP. After extensive public outreach, NDEP considered all comments and revised regulations were
updated in July 2022. TMWA supports the current version which ensures that the EAW petition process
provides the necessary public outreach and information to make objective and informed decisions and
does not overburden NDEP with data gathering or incurring the full costs of the nominations.

Mr. Drozdoff added that this item was pulled from the State of Environmental Commission (SEC) in
November, there’s no meeting in December so the earliest it can be heard is in January.

Member Hill asked if this is a reaction to the situation in Fernley. Mr. Drozdoff said no, and Ms. Morris
added there is no clear indicator, but came from an audit that more clarity is needed.

8. STATE ENGINEER REGULATIONS UPDATE

Ms. Morris updated the subcommittee about the State Engineer regulations related to process and
procedure for extension of time applications. She reported that those regulations have been adopted and
have been in effect. Ms. Morris reported that many of the changes suggested by TMWA were not
incorporated but, to date, the new forms have not been problematic for TMWA.

9. 2023 LEGISLATIVE FORECAST
A. HIGH LEVEL OVERVIEW OF BDR NUMBERS AND TOPICS

November 17, 2022 MINUTES Page 2 of 4
of the TMWA Legislative Subcommittee

Have not been reviewed by the Legislative Subcommittee



03-07-23 TMWA LSC Agenda Item 4

Sonia Folsom, TMWA Executive Assistant, reported there were almost 500 Bill Draft Requests (BDRS)
and about 80 Bills dropped on November 16™. Of those, TMWA is tracking 170 BDRs and 27 Bills.

B. ELECTION UPDATE

Mr. Drozdoff reported the biggest news is that Nevada has a new Governor Elect, who is Republican,
and both houses have remained in Democratic control. Prior to the previous 4 years, the previous 20
years have consisted of a Republican Governor and Demaocratic control of both houses, with one
notable exception being in 2015. H At this time there is more work to be done to figure out the
Governor’s priorities. The Governor Elect is still in the process of selecting his team.

Member Duerr asked if there is a limit to the governor’s veto power. Mr. Drozdoff replied, no.

C. UPDATE ON TOPICS LIKELY TO ARISE

Ms. Morris and Mr. Drozdoff overviewed topics likely to be included in this legislative session. The
topics largely came from the Joint Interim Standing Committee on Natural Resources and Subcommittee
on Public Lands. The first topic discussed was changes to State Revolving Fund language defining what
entities can use Clean Water Act funds. SB 20 would amend the NRS to more align with the federal
definition regarding who may access Clean Water Act funds. Ms. Morris noted that the Clean Water Act
funds allow for dollars related to watershed protection and TMWA cannot currently access these funds.
If passed, AB 20 would allow TMWA to access Clean Water Funds. Ms. Morris overviewed topics
related to water conservation and return flow enhancement for Colorado River water by sceptic system
modifications and nonfunctional turf removal. She also noted that there was an existing MOU between
select Colorado River users to reduce nonfunctional turf removal by thirty percent. Finally, she noted
that there was a proposal for a bill to clarify the process and authority for conjunctive use. There was a
discussion about increased heat in Reno and it was noted there would likely be a bill to require cities and
others to take heat protection into their planning processes. Mr. Drozdoff also noted that there would
likely be a bill to authorize Nevada’s Department of Wildlife to manage non pest insects. Mr. Drozdoff
also noted there would likely be a bill to establish a Nevada Natural Resources Corps to help attract
professionals to Nevada to work for certain state agencies. Finally, it was noted that there may be bills
creating a working group to review environmental justice issues and a bill to establish qualifications for
the tribal liaison position and to adjust state agency employment standards to help tribal members obtain
state employment.

10. COMMITTEE COMMENTS
Member Hill commented on how impressed she was with all the work done already by staff.

Member Duerr agreed, and noted the Reno Council has not been briefed yet, and suggested the
subcommittee all go to the Legislature during session when appropriate.

Chair Dahir reminded the subcommittee that one of its goals is to create relationships so as not to be
surprised during the session and to be experts in the room for the region. Staff is doing a great job
already. Mr. Drozdoff said both the Assembly and Senate have picked their respective leaders and are in
the process of assigning committees and chairs. Ms. Morris suggested once the chairs have been selected
to schedule roundtables with the committees to help educate them about TMWA d.

November 17, 2022 MINUTES Page 3 0of 4
of the TMWA Legislative Subcommittee

Have not been reviewed by the Legislative Subcommittee



03-07-23 TMWA LSC Agenda Item 4

11. STAFF COMMENTS

Ms. Morris will be checking in about meetings and frequency once in session and TMWA'’s Legislative
Subcommittee is established for the 2023 session.

12.  PUBLIC COMMENT
There was no public comment.

13. ADJOURNMENT
With no further business, to discuss, Chair Dahir adjourned the meeting at 1:57 p.m.

Approved by the Legislative Subcommittee of the Truckee Meadows Water Authority on
Submitted by,
Sonia Folsom, Recording Clerk

November 17, 2022 MINUTES Page 4 of 4
of the TMWA Legislative Subcommittee

Have not been reviewed by the Legislative Subcommittee



03-07-23 TMWA LSC Agenda Item 7

TRUCKEE MEADOWS WATER

u T H o R 1 ¥

i
STAFF REPORT
TO: Chairman and Legislative Subcommittee Members
THRU: John R. Zimmerman, General Manager

FROM: Stefanie Morris, Director of Legal & Regulatory Affairs

DATE: March 6, 2023

SUBJECT: Presentation of status report on legislation of interest to TMWA and
possible direction regarding TMWA'’s position on legislation

SUMMARY

The Legislative session began on February 6th. Staff and TMWA lobbyist Leo
Drozdoff have reviewed the bills that have been released to date. Attached is a list of
bills and staff’s recommended positions. The Legislative Counsel Bureau (LCB) has
been delayed in releasing bills and has been slowly adding bills daily. Accordingly, staff
may provide an updated list of bills at the TMWA Legislative Subcommittee meeting.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff requests the Subcommittee, after presentation, take action on the list of bills
and recommended positions.

Key 2023 Legislative Deadlines:

February 6  Session Begins
February 13 Legislators’ BDR Requests
March 20 Legislators’ Bill Introductions

March 27 Committees’ Bill Introductions

April 14 Committee Passage (1% House)
April 25 First House Passage

May 19 Committee Passage (2" House)
May 26 Second House Passage

June 5 Session Ends

Page 1 of 1



03-07-23 TMWA LSC Agenda ltem 7
ASSEMBLY BILLS

Truckee Meadows Water Authority - Legislation Tracker
TMWA Staff
Name Description Sponsor(s) Status Past Meetings Past Action Future Meetings Tags (rec ded)
) . . Assembly Committee "
AB14 REYISES provisions relating to the state Committee on Judiciary Judiciary on Judiciary 2/21/2023 |Heard Public Works, Watch
business portal. (BDR 7-405) 8:00 AM Purchasing
Revises provisions relating to water. Natural Resources Assembly Committee \(ﬁﬁ; Riats
AB19 (BDR 48?233) 9 : Committee on Natural Resources Agriculture. and Mihin on Natural Resources |Heard regour’ces Watch
9 ' 9 2/22/2023 4:00 PM y
conservation)
Revises provisions relating to water. . Natural Resources, Infrastructure
AB20 (BDR 40-227) Committee on Natural Resources Agriculture, and Mining Funding Support
Revises provisions relating to Assembly Committee
contractors who provide management Committee on Commerce and on Commerce and Public Works,
AB27 and counseling services on construction |Labor Commerce and Labor Labor 2/13/2023 1:30 Heard Purchasing Watch
projects. (BDR 54-269) PM
Makes Juneteenth a legal holiday in this |Committee on Government ; Assembly Commltteg Mentioned not Human
AB31 State. (BDR 19-413) Affairs Government Affairs on Government Affairs agendized Resources Watch
: 2/16/2023 9:00 AM 9
. Water Right:
Revises provisions relating to water. Natural Resources Assembly Committee (ri;h?; o
AB34 (BDR 48-235) : Committee on Natural Resources Agriculture. and Mi’nin on Natural Resources |Heard resouryces Watch
9 ' 9 212212023 4:00 PM :
conservation)
. . Assembly Committee -
AB52 m::tsiri Vizalus(;gaRngg_s 4t:(L)6t)he Open if(:l;;\lttee on Government Government Affairs on Government Affairs |Heard SefvjnR'\iiz?gg Watch
g Law. 3/6/2023 10:00 AM :
Assembly Committee
) . . o . R R . on Legislative
dese [T v g o e [ConiesTLege et 0P 1 operonsang e covmancewte
g : P Elections 2/21/2023
4:00 PM
Requ|rgs the Division of Environmental Assembly Water Rights
Protection of the State Department of . -
B . Natural Resources, Committee on (rights,
AB71 Conservation and Natural Resources to  [Committee on Natural Resources . L Watch
L ) Agriculture, and Mining Natural Resources resources,
conduct an interim study concerning 3/6/2023 4:00 PM conservation)
environmental justice. (BDR S-347) :
Revises provisions relating to public O'Neill, Dickman, Hansen, . Public Works,
AB8S works. (BDR 28-510) Delong and Gurr Judiciary Purchasing Watch
Water Rights
Revises provisions relating to water. Natural Resources, (rights,
AB9O (BDR 48-717) Gurr Agriculture, and Mining resources, Watch
conservation)
Water Rights
Revises provisions governing water. Natural Resources, (rights,
ABOL (BDR 48-696) Delong Agriculture, and Mining resources, Watch
conservation)

Pagelof 5


https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9540/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9548/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9549/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9556/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9560/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9563/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9581/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9622/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9642/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9680/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9681/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9682/Overview

03-07-23 TMWA LSC Agenda ltem 7
ASSEMBLY BILLS

Truckee Meadows Water Authority - Legislation Tracker

. . . . TMWA Staff
Name Description Sponsor(s) Status Past Meetings Past Action Future Meetings Tags
(recommended)
Revises provisions governing economic Assembly Committee
AB98 development. (BDR 18-760) Nguyen Taxation o.n Revenue 3/2/2023 |Heard Watch
4:00 PM
Revises provisions relating to states of Emergency
emergency or declarations of disaster Assemblywoman Dickman; . Management,
AB103 proclaimed by the Governor. Senator Titus Government Affairs Safety, Motor Watch
(BDR 36-92) Vehicles
Assembly Committee Information Tech,
Revises provisions related to broadband on Growth and Property, Public [Oppose unless
AB105 Internet. (BDR 10-712) Watts Growth and Infrastructure Infrastructure 3/2/2023 Heard Works, amended
1:30 PM Purchasing
Revises provisions governing Public Works,
AB106 contractors. (BDR 54-771) Gallant Commerce and Labor Purchasing Watch
) . ) ; La Rue Hatch, Orentlicher, Assembly Committee Water Rights
Establishes provisions relating to soil Natural Resources, (rights,
AB109 health. (BDR 49-571) Peters, Thomas, Watts, Agriculture. and Minin on Natural Resources |Heard resources Watch
’ Anderson and Gonzélez 9 ! 9 2/20/2023 4:00 PM !
conservation)
. . . . Assemblymen Brittney Miller,
Revises provisions governing certain D'Silva. Gonzélez. Mosca. Human
AB139 demographic information collected by ! - . Government Affairs Watch
: Nguyen and Torres; Senator Resources
governmental agencies. (BDR 19-122)
Nguyen
Assemblymen Thomas,
Cameron Miller, Monroe-
Moreno, Marzola, Torres,
Anderson, Bilbray-Axelrod,
Brown-May, Carter, Cohen,
Considine, D'Silva, Duran, .
Makes Juneteenth Day a legal holiday in |Gonzalez, Gorelow, Jauregui Assembly Committee Human
AB140 . Y aleg Y ) R aut, Government Affairs on Government Affairs |Heard Watch
this State. (BDR 19-63) Kasama, Koenig, Brittney Miller, N Resources
2/16/2023 9:00 AM
Mosca, Newby, Nguyen,
Orentlicher, Peters, Summers-
Armstrong, Taylor, Watts and
Yeager; Senators Spearman,
Neal, Krasner, Cannizzaro,
Nguyen and Lange
Assemblymen Gonzélez,
Considine, Thomas, Anderson,
Brown-May, Dickman, Duran, Assembly Committee
Revises provisions governing Gray, Hardy, La Rue Hatch, on Commerce and Human
AB1 X L H
63 employment. (BDR 53-834) Newby, Nguyen, O’Neill, Commerce and Labor Labor 2/20/2023 1:30 eard Resources Watch
Orentlicher and Watts; Senators PM
Spearman, Neal, Harris,
Ohrenschall and Scheible
Duran, Torres, Anderson,
Revises provisions governing public Gonzélez, Bilbray-Axelrod, . Public Works, Oppose unless
AB171 works. (BDR 28-179) Brown-May, Carter, Cohen, Government Affairs Purchasing amended
Considine and Thomas
Revises provisions governing collective [Assemblymen Anderson, Duran, Assembly Committee Human
AB172 bargaining for local government Carter, Considine and Thomas; |Government Affairs on Government Affairs |Heard Resources Watch

employees. (BDR 23-700)

Senator Daly

3/2/2023 9:00 AM

Page2 of 5


https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9691/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9697/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9711/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9712/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9722/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9789/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9790/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9840/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9857/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9856/Overview

03-07-23 TMWA LSC Agenda ltem 7
ASSEMBLY BILLS

Truckee Meadows Water Authority - Legislation Tracker

TMWA Staff
Name Description Sponsor(s) Status Past Meetings Past Action Future Meetings Tags (rec ded)
Revises provisions governing public gsei?):]blytg?:kr:nirnayéglgnetllléurr Assembly Committee Public Works
AB173 p 9 9p 19, X ! ' Government Affairs on Government Affairs |Heard ; ! Watch
works. (BDR 28-735) and Hibbetts; Senators Daly, . Purchasing
3/2/2023 9:00 AM
Seevers Gansert and Stone
Revises provisions governing parcel Gurr, DeLong, Dickman, Gallant, ézzsgikt)tlé/e on
ABL77 datasets. (BDR 20-715) ﬁ?};ﬁg?iﬁ?&ﬁ;ﬁmf" Government Affairs Government Affairs | TOPe"Y Watch
3/7/2023 9:00 AM
Establishes requirements relating to the \(Ar{a;f; Rights
AB186 provision of drinking water at food Kasama Health and Human Services regouryces Neutral
establishments. (BDR 40-454) !
conservation)
Water Rights
AB191 Revises provisions relating to water Delong, Dickman, Gallantand  |Natural Resources, (rights, Watch
conservation. (BDR 48-697) Gurr Agriculture, and Mining resources,
conservation)
Revises provisions governing legislative
AB200 measures Fhat may be _requested for a McArthur Leg|s_|at|ve Operations and Governance Watch
regular legislative session. Elections
(BDR 17-103)
Duran, Torres, Gonzélez, Carter,
Revises provisions governing public Gorelow, La Rue Hatch, . Public Works,
AB210 works. (BDR 28-832) Marzola, Newby, Nguyen and Government Affairs Purchasing Watch
Thomas
Revises provisions governing residential . Public Works,
AB213 Zoning. (BDR 22-250) Jauregui Commerce and Labor Purchasing Watch
Makes various changes to the Open - . Open Meeting
AB219 Meeting Law. (BDR 19-781) Considine Government Affairs Law, Records Watch
Revises provisions relating to water Natural Resources Assembly Committee \(Ar{altw?; Fiones
AB220 P 9 Committee on Natural Resources - U on Natural Resources |Discussed as BDR NS, Watch
conservation. (BDR 40-337) Agriculture, and Mining N resources,
2/22/2023 4:00 PM !
conservation)
Revises various provisions of the éz?:gikt)tlze on
AB231 Uniform Commercial Code. Backus Judiciary - Information Tech |Watch
(BDR 8-604) Judiciary 3/8/2023
8:00 AM
Revises provisions governing public . . Public Works,
AB235 works projects. (BDR 28-176) Monroe-Moreno Government Affairs Purchasing Watch
Assembly
Proposes to amend the Nevada Committee on Water Rights
o ) - Assemblymen Peters, Watts and B . A .
Constitution to establish certain rights . o Legislative Operations and Legislative (rights,
AJR3 - . Thomas; Senators Dofiate and . - Watch
relating to the environment. Scheible Elections Operations and resources,
(BDR C-156) Elections 3/9/2023 conservation)
4:00 PM

Page3of 5



https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9858/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9868/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9895/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9903/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9912/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9928/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9940/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9948/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9950/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9974/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9983/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9946/Overview

03-07-23 TMWA LSC Agenda ltem 7
SENATEBILLS

Truckee Meadows Water Authority - Legislation Tracker
. . . . TMWA Staff
Name Description Sponsor(s) Status Past Meetings Past Action Future Meetings Tags
(recommended)
Revises provisions related to the Senate Committee on
SB10 Nevada State Infrastructure Bank. Committee on Growth and Growth and Infrastructure Growth and Heard, No Action Infras_tructure Watch
(BDR 35-358) Infrastructure Infrastructure Funding
2/22/2023 3:30 PM
Requires the Department of Public Emergency
Safe_ty to adopt regulations author|2|_ng a | committee on Growth and Assembly Commltteg Mentioned no Management,
SB11 public agency to use unmanned aerial Infrastructure Growth and Infrastructure on Government Affairs iurisdiction Safety, Motor Watch
vehicles for certain purposes. (BDR 44- 2/10/2023 9:00 AM ! e
Vehicles
370)
Makes various changes to the Charter of [Committee on Government . .
SB12 the City of Reno. (BDR S-354) Affairs Government Affairs Boards, Elections |Watch
Revises provisions relating to the Committee on Government Senate Committee on Open Meetin
SB22 publication of legal notices. Affairs Government Affairs Government Affairs Heard, No Action L;w Recordg Watch
(BDR 19-390) 3/1/2023 3:30 PM ’
Revises provisions relating to Senate Committee
SB27 excavations in areas containing Commitiee on Health and Growth and Infrastructure on Growth and Public Works, Watch
subsurface installations. (BDR 40-224) Human Services Infrastructure Purchasing
) 3/15/2023 3:30 PM
Emergency
Revises provisions relating to the control : Management,
SB49 of emissions. (BDR 40-230) Committee on Natural Resources |Natural Resources Safety, Motor Watch
Vehicles
Establishes provisions governing certain Senate Committee
products that contain intentionally added Senate Committee on on Natural Water Qualit
SB76 perfluoroalkyl and polyfluoroalkyl Neal Natural Resources Natural Resources Heard, No Action  |Resources - Work NDEP ¥ Watch
substances. 2/21/2023 3:30 PM Session ltem
(BDR 40-291) 3/9/2023 3:30 PM
Revises provisions governing regional Senate Committee on \(Ar{altw?; Fianes
SB81 lannin p(BDR S-Sgﬁ) 91eg Daly Government Affairs Government Affairs Heard, No Action regouryces Watch
p g. 3/1/2023 3:30 PM :
conservation)
Revises provisions related to public . Public Works,
SB82 works. (BDR 28-535) Daly Government Affairs Purchasing Watch
Requires the Joint Interim Committee on . Water Rights
Natural Resources to conduct an interim Senate Committee on (rights
SB88 . R Committee on Natural Resources |Natural Resources Natural Resources Heard, No Action gnis, Watch
study of certain state agencies. (BDR S- i resources,
2/16/2023 3:30 PM b
345) conservation)
Makes an appropriation to the Desert ;
Research Institute of the Nevada System \(/xattﬁ; Rights
SB99 of Higher Education to support the Goicoechea Finance ants, Support
A resources,
Nevada State Cloud Seeding Program. conservation)
(BDR S-592)
Makes an appropriation to the Division of
Water Resources of the State Water Rights
SB102 Department of Conservation and Natural Goicoechea Finance (rights, Watch
Resources to award grants of money for resources,
the development and maintenance of conservation)
water resource plans. (BDR S-599)
Revises provisions relating to public Senator Goicoechea; ; Public Works,
SBlll works. (BDR 28-78) Assemblyman Gurr Government Affairs Purchasing Watch
Revises provisions relating to Goicoechea. Titus, Buck Senate Committee on \(/:?a::; Rights
SB113 groundwater management plans. Hansen Stc;ne anéi Kras'ner Natural Resources Natural Resources Heard, No Action regour’ces Watch
(BDR 48-595) ’ 3/2/2023 3:30 PM !
conservation)

Page 4 of 5


https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9514/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9515/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9516/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9529/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9541/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9603/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9656/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9666/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9667/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9673/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9720/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9733/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9755/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9757/Overview

03-07-23 TMWA LSC Agenda ltem 7
SENATEBILLS

Truckee Meadows Water Authority - Legislation Tracker
TMWA Staff
Name Description Sponsor(s) Status Past Meetings Past Action Future Meetings Tags (rec ded)
Emergency
Revises provisions relating to the ] Management,
SB130 emergency powers of the Governor. ngss‘gﬁcek’ Krasner, Hansen Government Affairs Safety, Motor Watch
(BDR 36-514) Vehicles,
Governance
. . . Emergency
Zf,\g,se:ngroglséc;ﬁa?;?g:s ;? (?ifatztse?f Krasner, Goicoechea, Titus, Management,
SB136 g. 4 Buck, Hansen, Seevers Gansert |Government Affairs Safety, Motor Watch
proclaimed by the Governor. and Stone Vehicles
(BDR 36-520) s
Governance
Revises provisions related to employee [Lange, Dofiate, Daly and Senate Committee on Human
SB145 misclassi?ication (BDR 53-159) ploy Ohrgn:schall »ay Commerce and Labor Commerce and Labor |Heard, No Action Resources Watch
: 3/6/2023 9:00 AM
Makes changes relating to employment. (Lange, Cannizzaro, Daly, Senate Committee on Human
SB147 (BDR 53-463) ’ Doﬁaté and Flores’ ! Commerce and Labor Commerce and Labor |Heard, No Action Resources Watch
2/22/2023 8:00 AM
Revises the Open Meeting Law. . Open Meeting
SB156 (BDR 19-884) Ohrenschall Government Affairs Law, Records Watch
Requires certain health insurance to
cover treatment of certain conditions Senators Scheible, Harris and Financial. Risk
SB163 relating to gender dysphoria, gender Spearman; Assemblywoman Commerce and Labor i Watch
. . . Management
incongruence and other disorders of Gonzélez
sexual development. (BDR 57-129)
. . . Senate Committee
Revises provisions relating to Spearman, Krasner, Dofiate on Government
SB165 businesses engaged in the development P ! ! ’ Government Affairs - i Information Tech |Watch
) . Lange and Nguyen Affairs 3/8/2023 3:30
of emerging technologies. (BDR 18-878) PM
Establishes provisions relating to the gs?\‘a;fu;?mmmee \(/:?a::; Rights
SB176 conservation of groundwater. Goicoechea Natural Resources NS, Watch
(BDR 48-79) Resources resources,
3/14/2023 3:30 PM__[conservation)
Boards,
Revises provisions relating to Elections, Water
SB180 groundwater boards. (BDR 48-597) Goicoechea Natural Resources Rights (rights, Watch
resources,
conservation)
Establishes provisions relating to ; Public Works,
SB185 businesses. (BDR 18-35) Neal Government Affairs Purchasing Watch
Senators Spearman, Neal and
Revises provisions relating to ethics in Seevers Gansert; Assemblymen |Legislative Operations and
SB207 government. (BDR 23-875) O'Neill, Brown-May, Considine  |Elections Governance Watch
and Monroe-Moreno
Authorizes counties and cities to enact Flores, Stone. Goicoechea
SB208 certain ordinances relating to battery- Dal }Y(rasnery and Ohrenséhall Government Affairs Property Watch
charged fences. (BDR 20-853) Y
Proposes to amend the Nevada
Constitution to revise provisions relating Legislative Onerations and
SJR1 to elections involving incumbent justices |[Titus 'S’ P Governance Watch
€ Elections
or judges who are unopposed. (BDR C-
515)

Page5of 5


https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9798/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9814/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9834/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9836/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9852/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9873/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9875/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9907/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9923/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9930/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9980/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9981/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9655/Overview

	__2023.0307-LSC-03-Agenda.Final
	__2023.0307-LSC-04-Draft-11-17-22-Minutes
	__2023.0307-LSC-07-Legislative-Subcommittee-Update.Report
	_2023.0307-LSC-07.0-Legislative-Subcommittee-Update.Report
	_2023.0307-LSC-07.1-TMWA-Bill-Tracker




